
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 1/16/2014 11:54:44 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Weird question 

I forget age. Early-mid fifties I think. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Jan 16,2014, at 11:53 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
> We had heard that he was in treatment, but we assumed it would be somewhat routine as seems more often the 
case these days. 

> 
> How old is he? 
> 
> And thanks. 
> 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 11:46 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura 
> Subject: Re: Weird question 
> 
> She is a very tall African American woman with shortish bushy hair. I asked her to attend. 
> 
> Yeah, today is Ferron's last day. Had you heard anything previously about his health? Just curious how well his 
confidence was kept over the past couple of years. 

> 
> Julie 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
» On Jan 16, 2014, at 11:41 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
» 
»I'm at the gts workshop and Melicia Charles has signed in. What does she look like? 
» 
» So sad about Ferron. Is today his last mtg? 
» 
» 
» 
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
» To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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> 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/coropanY/privacy/customer/ 
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